Sharayu Mishra

From: Eibhlin Byrne (DCEDIY) <Eibhlin.Byrne@equality.gov.ie>

Sent: Monday 11 March 2024 12:25

To: LUPT - Central Management Unit

Cc: Barbara Walsh (DCEDIY); Paula Quinn (DCEDIY); Sinead Copeland

Subject: Attention Susan Sinclair : Item 82221 Lucan, Palmerstown and North Clondalkin
ACM

Attachments: Backweston 11.03.2-24.pdf

You don't often get email from eibhlin.byrne@equality.gov.ie. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

Good afternoon Susan,
Further to your letter to OPW we are happy to assist you in planning your meeting.

Barbara cc’ed works with Community Engagement Team and can provide you with contacts for National Leads in
any of the services you wish to invite to attend a meeting.

| am National Lead on Civic Engagement and also have lead responsibility for engagement on the rapid build
programme. | am happy to attend Area meeting as required.

Kind regards,
Eibhlin

Eibhlin Byrne
National Lead on Civic Engagement
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